
FY 20 3rd Qtr FOIA Log
(4/1/2020-6/30-2020)

Request ID Received Date Requester Name Request Description
2020-FNS-03258-F 4/1/2020 Tapp, Andrew Papa Food Market Corp.
2020-FNS-03275-F 4/2/2020 Conaway, Joseph Personnel records from 01/16/2020 To 04/02/2020. 
2020-FNS-03313-F 4/6/2020 Alsaidi, Mohamed 991 Dumont Corp.
2020-FNS-03314-F 4/6/2020 Berkowitz, Jess Shahab Food Corp.
2020-FNS-03315-F 4/6/2020 Andreyeva, Tatiana CACFP participation data for the state of Arkansas. 

Current list of CACFP-participating child care centers, 
including center names and addresses and, if possible, 
state license numbers.

2020-FNS-03334-F 4/7/2020 Berkowitz, Jess Yamany's Inc.
2020-FNS-03320-F 4/7/2020 Rosenberg, Nathan I would like to request the total number of customer 

discrimination complaints filed against FNS each fiscal 
year from 2012 to 2019, with a breakdown of the 
complaints by program and type of discrimination.

2020-FNS-03321-F 4/7/2020 Rosenberg, Nathan I would like to request an employee directory of the FNS 
civil rights division, or an employee directory that 
includes them, as well as an organizational chart of the 
FNS civil rights division. Please include the most recent 
directory and chart available.

2020-FNS-03352-F 4/7/2020 Tapp, Andrew Thirsty's
2020-FNS-03351-F 4/7/2020 Tapp, Andrew R & P Smoke Shop Inc.
2020-FNS-03318-F 4/7/2020 Rosenberg, Nathan I would like to request instructions given to FNS 

customers seeking to file a discrimination complaint 
against the agency from FY 2017 to the present. Please 
include any standard instructions, such as those 
included on FNS customer-facing documents, or 
instructions distributed to customer-facing FNS 
employees.

2020-FNS-03345-F 4/7/2020 Tapp, Andrew Major Capital Group LLC
2020-FNS-03353-F 4/7/2020 Berkowitz, Jess Farmers Deli Gourmet Corp.
2020-FNS-03358-F 4/8/2020 Kaid, Sadik 99c Star Discount Inc
2020-FNS-00271-A 4/8/2020 Abraham, Iman Yusuf Market, LLC
2020-FNS-00270-A 4/8/2020 Kaid, Sadik 560 Grocery and Food Corp
2020-FNS-00275-A 4/9/2020 Tapp, Andrew Champions Food Store
2020-FNS-00273-A 4/9/2020 Tapp, Andrew Three Brothers & Sons LLC
2020-FNS-00276-A 4/9/2020 Tapp, Andrew Chippewa Food Store
2020-FNS-03378-F 4/9/2020 Kaid, Sadik Heaven's Deli Grocery
2020-FNS-03377-F 4/9/2020 Loukas, Tom White and Blue Market
2020-FNS-03380-F 4/9/2020 Abraham, Iman Oq Market
2020-FNS-00274-A 4/9/2020 Tapp, Andrew Tamarind U Gas
2020-FNS-03412-F 4/10/2020 Alsaidi, Mohamed Bonita Deli Grocery Corp.
2020-FNS-03414-F 4/10/2020 Wijnen, Maureen Purple Porch Cooperative
2020-FNS-03415-F 4/10/2020 Weingarten, Debbie All communications between anyone affiliated with the 

USDA Food and Nutrition Service, the USDA Food, 
Nutrition and Consumer Services and the USDA Center 
for Nutrition Policy and Promotion and any 
representatives of the food and food retail industry, from 
Jan. 1, 2017 to the present, regarding the Supplemental 
Nutrition Assistance Program and/or America's Harvest 
Box and/or SNAP Grocery Online Purchasing Pilot. The 
search should include, but not be limited to, 
communications to and from USDA officials Sonny 
Perdue, Brandon Lipps, Pam Miller, Shiela Corley, 
Rachel Bishop, Roberto Contreras, and Emily Buday. All 
correspondence submitted by Amazon.com, Inc. and 
Walmart Inc. to USDA or USDA Food and Nutrition 
Service during the period is requested. 

2020-FNS-03416-F 4/10/2020 Nguyen, Thomas Alpha Mini Mart
2020-FNS-00277-A 4/10/2020 Tapp, Andrew 16 & Nedro Grocery Store
2020-FNS-03398-F 4/10/2020 Rosenberg, Nathan I would like all available details and descriptions of 

program civil rights complaints submitted by SNAP 
customers in fiscal year 2019, with any identifying 
personal information omitted.

2020-FNS-03451-F 4/13/2020 Munoz, Adrian 4th Street Grocery
2020-FNS-03452-F 4/13/2020 Berkowitz, Jess First Food Mart Inc.
2020-FNS-03446-F 4/13/2020 Zanayed, Fadi LA Fresh Market
2020-FNS-03426-F 4/13/2020 Berkowitz, Jess 7 Star Gourmet Deli Inc.



2020-FNS-03445-F 4/13/2020 Berkowitz, Jess Taft Deli Corp.
2020-FNS-03456-F 4/13/2020 Kaid, Sadik 20/20 Deli & Grocery Inc.
2020-FNS-03475-F 4/14/2020 Alsaidi, Mohamed Gay Grocery
2020-FNS-03463-F 4/14/2020 Morris, John La Unica Grocery
2020-FNS-03464-F 4/14/2020 Berkowitz, Jess Bronx Gourmet Food
2020-FNS-03465-F 4/14/2020 Tapp, Andrew 7TH & FAIRMOUNT
2020-FNS-00284-A 4/15/2020 Berkowitz, Jess Bao Food & Grocery Corp
2020-FNS-00283-A 4/15/2020 Berkowitz, Jess Quick Shop Deli & Grill
2020-FNS-00286-A 4/15/2020 Berkowitz, Jess Keap St. Gourmet Deli Corp
2020-FNS-00281-A 4/15/2020 Tapp, Andrew Three T Food Market Inc
2020-FNS-03484-F 4/15/2020 Loukas, Tom Kimball Mini Mart Inc.
2020-FNS-00287-A 4/15/2020 Berkowitz, Jess Mo's Gourmet Corp
2020-FNS-00285-A 4/15/2020 Baptiste, Roy SI Food Corp
2020-FNS-03479-F 4/15/2020 Alsaidi, Mohamed A & Z Grocery Corp
2020-FNS-00282-A 4/15/2020 Berkowitz, Jess Mini Mart Nostrand Ave Corp
2020-FNS-00288-A 4/16/2020 Berkowitz, Jess Ameen Deli Corp
2020-FNS-03496-F 4/16/2020 Loukas, Tom Frank Food Mart
2020-FNS-03497-F 4/16/2020 Loukas, Tom Fortune Traders Inc.
2020-FNS-03494-F 4/16/2020 Anton, Gene Eldert Food Market Corp.
2020-FNS-03490-F 4/16/2020 Tapp, Andrew PRINCESS MARKET INC.
2020-FNS-03495-F 4/16/2020 Alsaidi, Mohamed Winsome Deli Inc.
2020-FNS-00327-A 4/16/2020 Rush, Herschel Pine Street Mini Market #1
2020-FNS-00289-A 4/16/2020 Berkowitz, Jess Albany Food Corp 1
2020-FNS-03524-F 4/17/2020 Turner, Lisa I am requesting proposal and contract documents for 

the Innovative SNAP Online Pilot Program for the 
following states. Conduent processor • Alabama • Iowa • 
Maryland • New Jersey • New York FIS processor: • 
Arizona • California • District of Columbia • Florida • 
Idaho • Nebraska • North Carolina • Oregon • 
Washington

2020-FNS-03518-F 4/17/2020 Alsaidi, Mohamed Maflahi Family Corp
2020-FNS-00290-A 4/17/2020 Berkowitz, Jess Z Z Deli Grocery Corp
2020-FNS-03526-F 4/20/2020 Turse, Nick I request copies of all communications within Food and 

Nutrition Services concerning the Virginia Department of 
Agriculture and/or the Federation of Virginia Food 
Banks. The time frame of this request is February 1, 
2020 to the present. 

2020-FNS-03527-F 4/20/2020 Turse, Nick I request copies of all communications within Food and 
Nutrition Services concerning the Pennsylvania 
Department of Agriculture. The time frame of this 
request is February 1, 2020 to the present. 

2020-FNS-03536-F 4/20/2020 Berkowitz, Jess MALIKI GROCERY INC.
2020-FNS-00294-A 4/20/2020 Alsaidi, Mohamed Fos Mini Market Inc
2020-FNS-00296-A 4/20/2020 Zanayed, Fadi Circle S Mart Inc
2020-FNS-03533-F 4/20/2020 Tapp, Andrew FAMILY FOOD MARKET
2020-FNS-03525-F 4/20/2020 Turse, Nick I request copies of requests from states to speed up 

food distribution by lessening paperwork and responses 
to those from USDA. The time frame of this request is 
February 1, 2020 to the present. 

2020-FNS-00295-A 4/20/2020 Alsaidi, Mohamed Star Deli Grocery
2020-FNS-03546-F 4/21/2020 Berkowitz, Jess Rania Deli Grocery Corp.
2020-FNS-03544-F 4/21/2020 Mraibie, John Damen Gas
2020-FNS-03549-F 4/21/2020 Berkowitz, Jess Diala Gourmet Corp.
2020-FNS-00298-A 4/22/2020 Baptiste, Roy Hizam Deli Grocery Corp
2020-FNS-00297-A 4/22/2020 Baptiste, Roy 124 Stop 1 Deli Inc
2020-FNS-03604-F 4/23/2020 Rosenberg, Nathan I would like to request all emails between Roberto 

Contreras and David King (OASCR) and Roberto 
Contreras and Kirk Perry (OASCR). Please exclude 
listserv or staff-wide emails from my request, although 
I'd like the request to include emails with multiple 
recipients.

2020-FNS-03615-F 4/23/2020 Fried, Stewart Four Seasons Citgo
2020-FNS-03636-F 4/24/2020 Alsaidi, Mohamed Harlem Mini Mart
2020-FNS-03640-F 4/24/2020 Crain, Trish Alabama’s P-EBT application to the USDA to operate 

the P-EBT program, which USDA approved yesterday, 
April 22.

2020-FNS-03665-F 4/24/2020 Anton, Gene El Real Food Market Corp.
2020-FNS-03666-F 4/24/2020 Lerer, Ray Investigation of Our Daily Bread
2020-FNS-03646-F 4/24/2020 Ayele, Michael (Request that could not be deciphered)
2020-FNS-03652-F 4/24/2020 Tapp, Andrew SUPER 99 PLUS



2020-FNS-03639-F 4/24/2020 Evers, Austin 1. Any final analysis, assessments, evaluations, or 
similar reports or documents prepared by your agency’s 
staff that evaluate the effects of (a) narrowing the 
conditions under which the agency would waive, when 
requested by states, the able-bodied adult without 
dependents (ABAWD) time limits in certain areas, or (b) 
limiting carryover of ABAWD discretionary exemptions. 
2. Any directive, order, decision, protocols, or guidance 
provided to state or local governments regarding access 
to SNAP benefits. 3. Any directive, order, decision, 
protocols, or guidance provided to state or local 
governments regarding access to school lunches or 
other food provided by schools during extended school 
closures, including, but not limited to, safety precautions 
for food service workers and meal recipients. Please 
provide all responsive records from January 30, 2020, 
through the date of the search

2020-FNS-03635-F 4/24/2020 Berkowitz, Jess Ayesha Deli Grocery Corp.
2020-FNS-03692-F 4/27/2020 Tapp, Andrew MORRELL PARK DELI
2020-FNS-03672-F 4/27/2020 Prevas, Peter J&H Market
2020-FNS-03699-F 4/27/2020 Tapp, Andrew SOUTH PARK EXPRESS FOOD MARKET
2020-FNS-03696-F 4/27/2020 Baptiste, Roy Circle Deli Grocery LLC
2020-FNS-03694-F 4/27/2020 Tapp, Andrew HICKS DISCOUNT BEVERAGE
2020-FNS-03684-F 4/27/2020 Tapp, Andrew MES TROPICAL BAR CORP.
2020-FNS-03695-F 4/27/2020 Tanoury, John Bana Carryout Inc.
2020-FNS-03725-F 4/28/2020 Berkowitz, Jess 433 Food Corp.
2020-FNS-03738-F 4/28/2020 Aponte, Alexander Mb Deli Grocery
2020-FNS-03711-F 4/28/2020 Dougherty, John Shop Express
2020-FNS-03708-F 4/28/2020 Kaid, Sadik Easy Stuyvesant Deli Corp,
2020-FNS-03742-F 4/28/2020 Berkowitz, Jess New Way Deli & Lottery Corp.
2020-FNS-03732-F 4/28/2020 Sharav, Benjamin Bani Food Plaza
2020-FNS-03744-F 4/28/2020 Tapp, Andrew EAST FERRY ROAD & DELI INC.
2020-FNS-03717-F 4/28/2020 Dougherty, John Food City Mart
2020-FNS-03719-F 4/28/2020 Maslan, Gary Penn Mart
2020-FNS-03731-F 4/28/2020 Alsaidi, Mohamed Ismail Deli Grocery
2020-FNS-03721-F 4/28/2020 Maslan, Gary 7 STAR CONVENIENCE STORE
2020-FNS-03733-F 4/28/2020 Tapp, Andrew LOS CATRACHOS DELI CORP.
2020-FNS-03762-F 4/29/2020 Beatty, Timothy I request the following information for 1 January 2018 to 

present from FNS. For each fiscal year, I request: i. A list 
of authorized stores, including (a) Store SNAP 
authorization (start) date (b) Store SNAP end date (c) 
Store type (e.g. convenience, super store , commissary , 
etc) (d) Store name (e) Store street address (street 
number, street name, additional address information, 
city, state, and ZIP-5 code) (f) Store latitude and 
longitude ii. A list of disqualified stores (e.g. permanent 
disqualification and disqualified for term) (a) 
Disqualification type (b) Disqualification date (c) Store 
type (d) Store name (e) Store street address (street 
number, street name, additional address information, 
city, state, and ZIP-5 code) (f) Store county iii. A list of 
SNAP redemptions by county-month, where not 
disclosive (a) Redemption month (b) State (c) County 
FIPS code (d) County name (e) Dollar value of 
redemptions (where not redacted) The researchers 
already obtained this data for 1997 to 2017 through 
FOIA Tracking Number 2018- FNS-03482-F

2020-FNS-03760-F 4/29/2020 Evers, Austin Any final analysis, assessments, evaluations, or similar 
reports or documents prepared by your agency’s staff 
that evaluate the effects of (a) narrowing the conditions 
under which the agency would waive, when requested 
by states, the able-bodied adult without dependents 
(ABAWD) time limits in certain areas, or (b) limiting 
carryover of ABAWD discretionary exemptions. 2. Any 
directive, order, decision, protocols, or guidance 
provided to state or local governments regarding access 
to SNAP benefits. 3. Any directive, order, decision, 
protocols, or guidance provided to state or local 
governments regarding access to school lunches or 
other food provided by schools during extended school 
closures, including, but not limited to, safety precautions 
for food service workers and meal recipients. Please 
provide all responsive records from January 30, 2020, 
through the date of the search

2020-FNS-03767-F 4/29/2020 Tapp, Andrew US GAS LLC
2020-FNS-03783-F 4/30/2020 Mund, Mitchell Westbrighton Deli Grocery & Grill Corp.



2020-FNS-03801-F 4/30/2020 Ypma, John Copy of the MSDH 2019-2020 State Plan
2020-FNS-03800-F 4/30/2020 Monroy, Joshua Joe's Market, Inc.
2020-FNS-03782-F 4/30/2020 Anton, Gene Alvin Minimarket Corp.
2020-FNS-03769-F 4/30/2020 Rosenberg, Nathan I'd like to request all emails received or sent by Roberto 

Contreras (FNS), Noami Earp (OASCR), Kirk Perry 
(OASCR), Archie Crawford (OASCR), from January 1, 
2019 to October 1, 2019, regarding the program intake 
box.  Subject of the request: the program complaint 
intake box and emails directed or addressed to FNS that 
are received or processed by OASCR.

2020-FNS-03824-F 5/1/2020 Prevas, Peter George Grocery Store
2020-FNS-03838-F 5/4/2020 Pena, Carlos Canela Grocery Inc.
2020-FNS-03839-F 5/4/2020 Alsaidi, Mohamed 215 Fine Food Corp.
2020-FNS-03832-F 5/4/2020 Liranzo De Mateo, Nidia Tejada Grocery #1
2020-FNS-03878-F 5/5/2020 Tapp, Andrew ARES MARKET LLC
2020-FNS-03876-F 5/5/2020 Alsaidi, Mohamed Aliyah Gourmet Food Corp.
2020-FNS-03889-F 5/5/2020 Alsaidi, Mohamed 2032 Deli And Grocery Corp.
2020-FNS-03885-F 5/5/2020 Berkowitz, Jess 1088 Flatbush Deli Inc,
2020-FNS-03877-F 5/5/2020 Sharav, Benjamin GUABA DELI GROCERY CORP.
2020-FNS-03892-F 5/6/2020 Cease, Allan Friendly Store 3
2020-FNS-03893-F 5/6/2020 Teicholz, Nina Regarding the work of the 2020-2025 Dietary Guidelines 

Advisory Committee, could you please send all emails 
that contain one or more of the following email 
addresses: boschneeman@ucdavis.edu linda-
snetselaar@uiowa.edu lvanhorn@northwestern.edu 
reganbailey@purdue.edu jlee@llu.edu, jsabate@llu.edu 
janet.dejesus@hhs.gov Julie.obbagy@cnpp.usda.gov 
And also contains the words “sat fats” or “sat fat” or 
“saturated” or “SFA” of “SF.” In general, we are seeking 
any information pertaining to the scientific reviews on 
saturated fats and cardiovascular disease, for both 
children and adults. The dates to be searched are 
October 1, 2018 to the present.

2020-FNS-03900-F 5/6/2020 Berkowitz, Jess Utica Deli & Grill Inc.
2020-FNS-03899-F 5/6/2020 Berkowitz, Jess Ocean Fruit & Supermarket Inc.
2020-FNS-03919-F 5/6/2020 Berkowitz, Jess F and R Deli
2020-FNS-03934-F 5/7/2020 Mund, Mitchell Collage Ave Deli and Market
2020-FNS-03961-F 5/7/2020 Zanayed, Fadi Zakoom Food Mart Inc
2020-FNS-03932-F 5/7/2020 Alnwick, Timothy Yaffa Deli Grocery Corp.
2020-FNS-03959-F 5/7/2020 Tapp, Andrew ZOLE MARKET & TOBACCO
2020-FNS-03933-F 5/7/2020 Hare, Rebecca Civil Rights Impact Analysis and underlying data relied 

upon for analysis for the following proposed rules: -
Simplifying Meal Service and Monitoring Requirements 
in the National School Lunch and School Breakfast 
Programs, 85 Fed. Reg. 4094 (1/23/2020) - Revision of 
Categorical Eligibility in the Supplemental Nutrition 
Assistance Program, 84 Fed. Reg. 35,570 (7/24/2019) - 
Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program: 
Requirements for Able-Bodied Adults Without 
Dependents, 84 Fed. Reg. 980 (2/1/2019) (Date Range 
for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To 05/01/2020)

2020-FNS-03998-F 5/11/2020 Kassatly, Gaea Zacks Corner Stop
2020-FNS-03986-F 5/11/2020 Kaid, Sadik Santiago Food Center Inc.
2020-FNS-03989-F 5/11/2020 Tapp, Andrew HANDY KWIK STOP
2020-FNS-04002-F 5/11/2020 Ghani, Umer Teller Mart LLC
2020-FNS-03994-F 5/11/2020 Loukas, Tom Food Basket
2020-FNS-04024-F 5/12/2020 Berkowitz, Jess LunchStop Deli & Grocery Corp.
2020-FNS-04026-F 5/12/2020 Berkowitz, Jess Value Halal Deli & Grill Corp.
2020-FNS-04030-F 5/12/2020 King, Michael N&D Food Mart
2020-FNS-04057-F 5/12/2020 Tapp, Andrew ROZE MYANMAR GROCERY STORE
2020-FNS-04022-F 5/12/2020 Berkowitz, Jess Pomegranat Deli Inc.
2020-FNS-04027-F 5/12/2020 Parachini, Allan Copies of all contracts and contracting documents 

relating to awards under the Farmers to Families Food 
Box Program as announced in your news release dated 
May 8, 2020. The news release identified awardees by 
name and region, but provided no information on the 
actual location of the awardees so identified other than 
that they are in the Western Region. This request seeks 
copies of all contracts and contracting documents for all 
awardees under this program in the Western Region.



2020-FNS-04014-F 5/12/2020 Lindsay, Lawrence This request seeks information regarding the Report of 
Positive Investigation dated 1/11/2020, relating to 
Pimentel Groceries 701 N. 7th. St, Camden, New Jersey 
08102, as well as the charging letter sent to Juan E. 
Piementel Marte, owner of Piementel Groceries dated 
April 17, 2020 from the USDA Food and Nutrition 
Service, Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program.  
(Date Range for Record Search: From 12/01/2019 To 
04/17/2020)

2020-FNS-04045-F 5/12/2020 Fried, Stewart Cabrillo Liquor Store
2020-FNS-04098-F 5/13/2020 Alsaidi, Mohamed Asim Deli & Grocery Inc.
2020-FNS-04102-F 5/13/2020 Tapp, Andrew MAMY QUICK STOP
2020-FNS-04123-F 5/13/2020 Fried, Stewart Status/queue for ALL FOIA Requests and ALL FOIA 

Appeals.
2020-FNS-04118-F 5/13/2020 Tapp, Andrew EL FUERTE GROCERY & DELI INC.
2020-FNS-04121-F 5/13/2020 Wharton, Jessica Regarding the work of the 2020-2025 Dietary Guidelines 

Advisory Committee, could you please send all emails 
that contain one or more of the following email 
addresses: cjboushey@cc.hawaii.edu 
jard@wakehealth.edu vanhorn@northwestern.edu linda-
snetselaar@uiowa.edu jsabate@sph.llu.edu 
mayerdav@email.unc.edu steven.heymsfield@pbrc.edu 
boschneeman@ucdavis.edu lbazzano@tulane.edu 
eve.essery@cnpp.usda.gov 
Julie.obbagy@cnpp.usda.gov And also contains the 
words “low-carb” or “low-carbohydrate” or “carbohydrate” 
or “keto” of “ketogenic” or “macronutrient.” In general, 
we are seeking any and all information pertaining to the 
scientific reviews on low-carb diets and any health 
outcome. Please include email attachments and not just 
the text of the emails themselves.

2020-FNS-04141-F 5/14/2020 Kaid, Sadik In And Out Deli Grill Corp.
2020-FNS-04150-F 5/14/2020 Tapp, Andrew SHINAR PIZZA MARKET
2020-FNS-04151-F 5/14/2020 robbins, C. Jay Tiger Mart
2020-FNS-04166-F 5/15/2020 Somerville, Jason I would like to request historic information on all SNAP 

state certification waivers, including denied, expired, 
rescinded and obsolete waivers. I am looking for the 
exact dates each waiver was in effect for. Current 
certification waivers are listed on the USDA website at: 
https://www.fns.usda.gov/snap/waivers/rules I would like 
a version of this file that includes all waivers issued (and 
not just the current ones). The page makes reference to 
a "comprehensive database listing all SNAP waivers, 
including denied, expired, rescinded and obsolete 
waivers", however, I have been unable to locate that file. 
I would like this data as far back as possible. Thank you 
for your assistance. (Date Range for Record Search: 
From 01/01/1996 To 05/15/2020)

2020-FNS-04187-F 5/18/2020 Kaid, Sadik 20513 Husam Deli Corp,
2020-FNS-04190-F 5/18/2020 Aponte, Alexander Crystal Grocery Store
2020-FNS-04186-F 5/18/2020 Kaid, Sadik Jabar Superstar Deli Inc.
2020-FNS-04204-F 5/18/2020 Tapp, Andrew LA SIRENITA
2020-FNS-04201-F 5/18/2020 Kassatly, Gaea Under the Freedom of Information Act and Ohio Open 

Records Law, §149.43 et seq., I am requesting an 
opportunity to inspect or obtain copies of any rules, 
regulations, memoranda, internal policies, or the like, 
that state a Section 271.2 trafficking charge and Section 
278.2(f) credit violation charge are treated differently 
with respect to FOIA

2020-FNS-04185-F 5/18/2020 Kaid, Sadik Twins Deli Deli & Grocery NYC Inc
2020-FNS-04251-F 5/20/2020 Tapp, Andrew ALBANITA DELI GROCERY CORP.
2020-FNS-04257-F 5/20/2020 Kaid, Sadik Mega Discount Corp.
2020-FNS-04248-F 5/20/2020 Silverman, Nancy FOIA logs for January 1, 2015 to the present.
2020-FNS-04283-F 5/21/2020 Berkowitz, Jess 1165 Beach Channel Corp.
2020-FNS-04274-F 5/21/2020 Maslan, Gary Avenue Mart
2020-FNS-04291-F 5/22/2020 Kaid, Sadik ALADDIN FOOD MARKET
2020-FNS-04293-F 5/22/2020 Loukas, Tom Waukegan Mart
2020-FNS-04310-F 5/22/2020 Tapp, Andrew JERROD'S GROCERY
2020-FNS-04335-F 5/26/2020 Kanzler, Jay Madison Liquor and More
2020-FNS-04357-F 5/26/2020 Tapp, Andrew WEST OGDEN MARKET INC.
2020-FNS-04324-F 5/26/2020 Mund, Mitchell El Sazon Deli Grocery Inc.



2020-FNS-04316-F 5/26/2020 Somerville, Jason I am requesting SNAP take-up rates by state and by 
age. By take-up rate, I mean the fraction of eligible 
households that participate in the program. The USDA 
report series “Trends in Supplemental Nutrition 
Assistance Program Participation Rates” contains this 
information aggregated to the national level. For 
example, in Table B.3. of the latest report (https://fns-
prod.azureedge.net/sites/default/files/resource-
files/Trends2010-2017.pdf) reports participation rates 
broken down by the following age categories: Preschool-
age (0-4), School-age (5-17), Non-elderly adults (18-59), 
Elderly individuals (60 or older) Living alone, and Elderly 
individuals (60 or older) Not living alone. I am requesting 
these data broken down by state. I am also requesting 
the raw breakdown of these data by age (i.e. the 
participation rate for each age from 18 to 100 for each 
state). I would like to request this data from the most 
recent estimates (2017 at the time of writing) to 1996 (or 
as far back as possible). (Date Range for Record 
Search: From 01/01/1996 To 05/23/2020)

2020-FNS-04361-F 5/27/2020 Alsaidi, Mohamed Jena Convenience and Grocery Corp.
2020-FNS-04375-F 5/27/2020 Flahive, Paul I would like to review the bid for the Farm to Families 

Food Box Program submitted by CRE8AD8 LLC, San 
Antonio, TX. (Date Range for Record Search: From 
04/01/2020 To 05/08/2020)

2020-FNS-04377-F 5/27/2020 Flahive, Paul I am requesting access to records of any 
communications between Greg Palomino or other 
agents of CRE8AD8 LLC (San Antonio, TX) and the 
USDA between April first and June 1st of this year. This 
includes but is not limited to, emails, phone calls and 
text messages. I am a reporter for Texas Public Radio 
and the information provided will be used for the public 
good and not for profit. (Date Range for Record Search:  
From (04/01/2020 To 06/01/2020)

2020-FNS-04379-F 5/27/2020 Flahive, Paul I am requesting access to records of any 
communications between Ben Holtz or other agents of 
Ben Holtz Consulting, Inc DBA California Avocadoes 
Direct and the USDA between April first and June 1st of 
this year. This includes but is not limited to, emails, 
phone calls and text messages of staff. I am a reporter 
for Texas Public Radio and the information provided will 
be used for the public good and not for profit. (Date 
Range for Record Search: From 04/01/2020 To 
06/01/2020)

2020-FNS-04380-F 5/27/2020 Flahive, Paul I am writing today to obtain access to copies of the bid 
submitted by Ben Holtz consulting DBA California 
Avocados Direct for the USDA's Farmers to Families 
Food Box program. Please provide these documents 
free of charge as I am a Texas Public Radio journalist 
working in the public good and the information will not 
be used for profit.  (Date Range for Record Search: 
From 04/01/2020 To 06/01/2020)

2020-FNS-04400-F 5/28/2020 Tapp, Andrew YORDI DOLLAR PLUS FOOD STORE LLC #1
2020-FNS-04411-F 5/28/2020 Tapp, Andrew SALAMONE GROCERY
2020-FNS-04457-F 6/1/2020 Mund, Mitchell C & G Espinosa Food Inc.
2020-FNS-04458-F 6/1/2020 Sharav, Benjamin VAN COURTLAND PARK DELICATESSEN INC.
2020-FNS-04470-F 6/1/2020 Berkowitz, Jess Metro Finest Deli Inc.
2020-FNS-04489-F 6/2/2020 Brown, Rodney Handi Food Mart
2020-FNS-04498-F 6/2/2020 Sharav, Benjamin Yedeline Deli & Grocery Corp.
2020-FNS-04499-F 6/2/2020 Tapp, Andrew Tommy's Mini Mart
2020-FNS-04491-F 6/2/2020 Koutta, Kyriaki I am writing to request the following information from the 

USDA in relation to the WIC program:  Any documents 
available for the last 3 years, related to the following: • 
Contract pricing information (pricing sheet example 
attached) available for Reckitt Benckiser (Mead 
Johnson), Abbott Laboratories and Nestlé, overall for the 
US and by state. • Contract, bid and rebate (rebate 
contract summary example attached) summaries for 
Reckitt Benckiser (Mead Johnson), Abbott Laboratories 
and Nestlé, overall for the US and by state. • Infant 
Formula: Relative and absolute shares by manufacturer 
(Reckitt Benckiser-MJN, Abbott Laboratories, Nestlé) for 
infants. • Follow-up Formula: Relative and absolute 
shares by manufacturer (Reckitt Benckiser-MJN, Abbott 
Laboratories, Nestlé) for children.

2020-FNS-00320-A 6/2/2020 Ravnitzky, Michael awarded contract



2020-FNS-04520-F 6/3/2020 Garg, Jimmy Ayaan Grocery
2020-FNS-04581-F 6/4/2020 Berkowitz, Jess Maytime Inc.
2020-FNS-04558-F 6/4/2020 Hernandez, Dania Uceta Supermarket 5 Inc.
2020-FNS-04609-F 6/5/2020 Ross, Alice Copies of all communications between representatives 

of the National Cattlemen's Beef Association and the 
Food and Nutrition Service Office of the Deputy Under 
Secretary, the Administrator and the Center for Nutrition 
Policy and Promotion) containing the following terms: 1. 
"plant-based meat alternatives" 2. "alternative protein 
products" 3. "lab grown meat" 4. "synthetic meat" 5. "lab 
grown protein" - "Communications" should be taken to 
include emails and letters; notes from phone calls; 
invitations, minutes and agendas from meetings as well 
as the slides from any presentations; briefings; memos; 
and any other communications; text messages or 
WhatsApp messages; and any other communications.

2020-FNS-04631-F 6/5/2020 Zanayed, Fadi City Foods Grocery Inc.
2020-FNS-04634-F 6/5/2020 Tapp, Andrew H & R WEST SUPERMARKET
2020-FNS-04607-F 6/5/2020 Acevedo, Ramon Flaming Meat Warehouse
2020-FNS-04635-F 6/5/2020 Tapp, Andrew STAR FOOD MARKET
2020-FNS-04641-F 6/8/2020 Alsaidi, Mohamed Nur Grocery Two Inc.
2020-FNS-04687-F 6/9/2020 Baptiste, Roy Peghe's Deli & Grocery Inc.
2020-FNS-04689-F 6/9/2020 Berkowitz, Jess AJ 99 Cents Corp.
2020-FNS-04686-F 6/9/2020 Sharav, Benjamin Yummy Deli Grocery Corp.
2020-FNS-04704-F 6/10/2020 Kennedy, Daniel Jorden Grocery Halal Meat & Deli
2020-FNS-04702-F 6/10/2020 Alsaidi, Mohamed Laurens Mini Mart LLC
2020-FNS-04700-F 6/10/2020 Kaid, Sadik LAYAL DELI
2020-FNS-04733-F 6/11/2020 Tapp, Andrew UPSHUR GROCERY & DELI
2020-FNS-04761-F 6/12/2020 Tapp, Andrew CHELIN GROCERY INC.
2020-FNS-04753-F 6/12/2020 Brooks, Max 1. CACFP monetary allocation by state for the past year 

(2019-2020) 2. list of all participating CACFP sites 
including name, address, county, and enrollment 
numbers for the past year (2019-2020) in csv file. (Date 
Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2019 To 
01/01/2020)

2020-FNS-04789-F 6/15/2020 Alsaidi, Mohamed Glenmore Deli
2020-FNS-04788-F 6/15/2020 Tapp, Andrew BILLS' CORNER MARKET INC.
2020-FNS-04791-F 6/15/2020 Luciano, Carmen Carmen Grocery Inc.
2020-FNS-04785-F 6/15/2020 Tapp, Andrew MJ FOOD MARKET INC.
2020-FNS-04824-F 6/16/2020 Maslan, Gary 7 Star Convenience Store
2020-FNS-04827-F 6/16/2020 Maslan, Gary Avenue Mart
2020-FNS-04826-F 6/16/2020 Maslan, Gary Penn Mart #1
2020-FNS-04838-F 6/17/2020 Baptiste, Roy Family Deli & Grocery Inc.
2020-FNS-04837-F 6/17/2020 Tapp, Andrew SOUTHLAND GROUP INC.
2020-FNS-04847-F 6/18/2020 Berkowitz, Jess Linden Express Deli Corp.
2020-FNS-04852-F 6/18/2020 Aponte, Alexander Karlos Grocery Store
2020-FNS-04860-F 6/18/2020 Aponte, Alexander RAMIREZ GROCERY
2020-FNS-04848-F 6/18/2020 Yoder, Andrew Sam's Grocery and Beauty Supply
2020-FNS-04858-F 6/18/2020 Langellier, Brent List of counties granted waivers to the able-bodied adult 

without dependents time limit for Supplemental Nutrition 
Assistance Program. (Date Range for Record Search: 
From 01/01/2016 To 12/31/2019)

2020-FNS-04851-F 6/18/2020 Tapp, Andrew LAZIZA MARKET INC.
2020-FNS-04864-F 6/19/2020 Polselli, Angelina SNAP Online Purchasing Pilot Program for all 50 states:   

1)What percentage of overall SNAP transactions have 
been through the OPP in each respective state? 2)How 
many users are currently participating in the SNAP OPP 
across the US? 3)How much money has been 
processed through this program across the US? 4)Who 
within the USDA is responsible for approving retailers for 
the SNAP OPP program? 5)How many retailers have 
applied to participate in the SNAP OPP and are currently 
pending approval? (Date Range for Record Search: 
From 01/01/2020 To 05/31/2020)

2020-FNS-04881-F 6/19/2020 Alsaidi, Mohamed 1271 D & G Corp.
2020-FNS-04947-F 6/24/2020 Cease, Allan Friendly Store
2020-FNS-04945-F 6/24/2020 Shin, Tina Shins Bruce Market Inc.
2020-FNS-04937-F 6/24/2020 Berkowitz, Jess Livonia Express Grocery Inc.
2020-FNS-04932-F 6/24/2020 Tapp, Andrew LAYSHA MINI MARKET LLC
2020-FNS-04935-F 6/24/2020 Tapp, Andrew J & A FOOD STORE INC.
2020-FNS-04942-F 6/24/2020 Tapp, Andrew KIRWAY EXPRESS
2020-FNS-04941-F 6/24/2020 Tapp, Andrew SUPER FOOD STORES
2020-FNS-04939-F 6/24/2020 Berkowitz, Jess Abdo Stop One Deli
2020-FNS-04926-F 6/24/2020 Tapp, Andrew ROSA'S FAMILY MARKET
2020-FNS-04930-F 6/24/2020 Tapp, Andrew JJJC CORP T/A JJJC MARKET
2020-FNS-04940-F 6/24/2020 Berkowitz, Jess Muzi Deli Grocery Inc.



2020-FNS-04931-F 6/24/2020 Tapp, Andrew DURKEEVILLE AND COMPANY
2020-FNS-04962-F 6/25/2020 Tapp, Andrew SEVEN MORNING STARS
2020-FNS-04972-F 6/25/2020 Tapp, Andrew An electronic copy of Food and Nutrition’s SOP 4-8 

FOIA.
2020-FNS-04969-F 6/25/2020 O'Connor, Anahad 1. E-mails and communications that were exchanged 

between Brandon Lipps – Deputy Under Secretary for 
the USDA’s Food, Nutrition and Consumer Services – 
and several parties on matters related to food and 
nutrition policy. I am requesting e-mails that were sent to 
or from Mr. Lipps and any/all e-mail addresses with the 
following domain names: @ nationalpotatocouncil.org 
@schoolnutrition.org @ameribev.org @corn.org. 2. E-
mails and communications that were exchanged 
between Maggie Lyons – Chief of Staff and senior 
advisor to the Under Secretary – and several parties on 
matters related to food and nutrition policy. I am 
requesting e-mails that were sent to or from Ms. Lyons  
and any/all e-mail addresses with the following domain 
names: @ nationalpotatocouncil.org 
@schoolnutrition.org @ameribev.org @corn.org This 
request covers the time period from August 1, 2017 to 
June 19  2020

2020-FNS-04963-F 6/25/2020 Tapp, Andrew BABA'S FOOD MART
2020-FNS-04964-F 6/25/2020 Zanayed, Fadi Dollar 26
2020-FNS-00328-A 6/25/2020 Nolen, Austin Requesting the following records of the Food and 

Nutrition Service: I. A spreadsheet of yearly redemption 
amounts, or EBT sales figures, for each store 
participating in the SNAP program in Pennsylvania 
during calendar year 2016.

2020-FNS-04986-F 6/26/2020 Tapp, Andrew A & S GROCERY
2020-FNS-04987-F 6/26/2020 Alsaidi, Mohamed Farmers Deli And Grocery Corp.
2020-FNS-04980-F 6/26/2020 Knight, Sam • Any and all records between March 18, 2020 and the 

date of this FOIA request of criteria used by the 
Secretary of Agriculture to analyze state government 
Pandemic Electronic Benefit Transfer (EBT) plans. • Any 
and all records between March 18, 2020 and the date of 
this FOIA request of the Secretary of Agriculture 
rejecting state government Pandemic EBT proposals. • 
Any and all records between March 18, 2020 and the 
date of this FOIA request of the Secretary of Agriculture 
using the legal authority granted by Congress in the 
Families First Coronavirus Response Act (FFCRA) to 
consider waivers of the limits on benefit certification 
periods otherwise applicable under section 3(f) of the 
Food and Nutrition Act of 2008. • Any and all records 
between March 18, 2020 and the date of this FOIA 
request of the Secretary of Agriculture using the legal 
authority granted by the FFCRA to consider waivers of 
benefit eligibility reporting requirements otherwise 
applicable under section 6(c) of the Food and Nutrition 
Act of 2008. • Any and all records between March 18, 
2020 and the date of this FOIA request of the Secretary 
of Agriculture using the legal authority granted by the 
FFCRA to consider waivers of “other administrative 
requirements otherwise applicable to state government 
agencies” under the Food and Nutrition Act of 2008  

2020-FNS-04990-F 6/26/2020 Berkowitz, Jess Jude Ny Inc.
2020-FNS-04989-F 6/26/2020 Tapp, Andrew BOCHNERS GROCERY LLC



2020-FNS-04983-F 6/26/2020 Knight, Sam Any and all records between March 18, 2020 and the 
date of this FOIA request of criteria used by the 
Secretary of Agriculture to analyze state government 
Pandemic Electronic Benefit Transfer (EBT) plans. • Any 
and all records between March 18, 2020 and the date of 
this FOIA request of the Secretary of Agriculture 
rejecting state government Pandemic EBT proposals. • 
Any and all records between March 18, 2020 and the 
date of this FOIA request of the Secretary of Agriculture 
using the legal authority granted by Congress in the 
Families First Coronavirus Response Act (FFCRA) to 
consider waivers of the limits on benefit certification 
periods otherwise applicable under section 3(f) of the 
Food and Nutrition Act of 2008. • Any and all records 
between March 18, 2020 and the date of this FOIA 
request of the Secretary of Agriculture using the legal 
authority granted by the FFCRA to consider waivers of 
benefit eligibility reporting requirements otherwise 
applicable under section 6(c) of the Food and Nutrition 
Act of 2008. • Any and all records between March 18, 
2020 and the date of this FOIA request of the Secretary 
of Agriculture using the legal authority granted by the 
FFCRA to consider waivers of “other administrative 
requirements otherwise applicable to state government 
agencies” under the Food and Nutrition Act of 2008

2020-FNS-04988-F 6/26/2020 Kaid, Sadik Almadina Meat Market Corp.
2020-FNS-05013-F 6/29/2020 Tapp, Andrew HIGH DELI GROCERY
2020-FNS-05025-F 6/29/2020 Tapp, Andrew RAYMONDS SUPERMARKET II
2020-FNS-05008-F 6/29/2020 Berkowitz, Jess Abdul Food Corp.
2020-FNS-05010-F 6/29/2020 Kaid, Sadik Royal 1 Deli Corp.
2020-FNS-05024-F 6/29/2020 Rodriguez, Fausto Sub Stop Deli
2020-FNS-05031-F 6/29/2020 Tapp, Andrew SALOME GROCERY CORP.
2020-FNS-05019-F 6/29/2020 Fox, Laura Findings, and related documents, of noncompliance for 

violations of 42 U.S.C. § 1758(a)(2)(C)1 or associated 
regulations related to this provision. • Findings, and 
related documents, of compliance that mention 42 
U.S.C. § 1758(a)(2)(C) or associated regulations related 
to this provision. • Reimbursement claims from schools 
or school districts that were denied because of 42 
U.S.C. § 1758(a)(2)(C) or associated regulations related 
to this provision. • Guidance documents regarding 42 
U.S.C. § 1758(a)(2)(C) or associated regulations related 
to this provision. • Warnings or other sanctions against 
schools, school districts, or state departments of 
education based on violations or alleged violations of 42 
U.S.C. § 1758(a)(2)(C) or associated regulations related 
to this provision. • Information from investigations based 
on violations or alleged violations of 42 U.S.C. § 
1758(a)(2)(C) or associated regulations related to this 
provision. Correspondence with the state departments of 
education or school districts about 42 U.S.C. § 
1758(a)(2)(C) or associated regulations related to this 
provision. • Reviews of schools or school districts that 
reference milk requirements, guidelines, or 
substitutions

2020-FNS-05004-F 6/29/2020 Berkowitz, Jess Green Garden Deli Inc.
2020-FNS-05058-F 6/30/2020 Tapp, Andrew BP FOOD MART
2020-FNS-05057-F 6/30/2020 Tapp, Andrew BROTHERS OF CHALMETTE
2020-FNS-05056-F 6/30/2020 Tapp, Andrew 5 POINTS MARKET & DELI INC.
2020-FNS-05060-F 6/30/2020 Alsaidi, Mohamed RAGI DELI INC
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